
Dietz, Sidney 
11/25/2013 12:12:42 PM 
Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Fw: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: 

Fyi. 
Original Message-

From: Les Guliasi 
To: I Redacted 
To: 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To 
To: 
Sent: Nov 25, 2013 9:30 AM 
Subject: RE: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ 

O Flanagan, Joseph 
Redacted 

Huffman, Mark (Law) 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0273565 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


blind 

From: Helgens. Ronald [mailto:RRH3(g)pge.coral 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 9:14 AM 
To:I Redacted! ' 
(Lawkr 

lO Flanagan TnspntrlRedacted 
Redacted 

~lHiiffman Mark 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted Kozlowski. Lanette:!1 

I Redacted lOuborg. Peter (Law! Redacted Eisenman. 
Eric: Redacted 
Redacted 

• 
Redacted Smith, Bruce T; I Redacted 

I Redacted Griffes, Peter; Redacted 
Redacted 

-Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

SB GT&S 0273566 


